
 

Page 1 of 9 

 

MINUTES 

CITY OF LONSDALE 

 CITY COUNCIL MEETING  

NOVEMBER 25, 2024 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Tim Rud called a meeting of the Lonsdale City Council to order at 7:01 p.m. in the 

City Council Chambers, 415 Central Street West. 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Everyone stood and recited the pledge of allegiance. 

 

3. ROLL CALL 

Members Present: Brian Wermerskirchen, Tim Rud, Cindy Furrer, and Scott Pelava  

 

Members Absent:   Kevin Kodada 

 

City Staff Present: City Administrator Joel Erickson, Public Works Director Joe Dornfeld, 

City Engineer Shibani Bisson, and Community Development Planner 

Cory Hinz-Ibarra 

  

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Mayor Rud asked if there were any additions, deletions, or corrections to the agenda. A 

motion was made by Pelava and seconded by Wermerskirchen to approve the agenda. Vote 

for: Wermerskirchen, Rud, Furrer, and Pelava. Vote against:  None. Abstained:  None. Vote:  

4-0. Motion carried. 
 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Consider Approval of the Minutes from the November 7, 2024 Special Meeting and the 

November 14, 2024 Regular Meeting  

Mayor Rud asked if there were any additions, deletions, or corrections to the November 7, 

2024 Special Meeting and the November 14, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes. A motion was 

made by Furrer and seconded by Pelava to approve the minutes as presented. Vote for: 

Wermerskirchen, Rud, Furrer, and Pelava. Vote against:  None. Abstained:  None. Vote:  4-0. 

Motion carried. 
 

6. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

None 

  

7. PRESENTATION OF CITIZEN PETITIONS AND COMMENTS 

None 

 

8. APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

Mayor Rud reviewed the items on the Consent Agenda and asked if anyone wanted any items 

pulled for discussion. A motion was made by Furrer and seconded by Pelava to approve the 

Consent Agenda as presented. Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Rud, Furrer, and Pelava. Vote 

against:  None. Abstained: None. Vote: 4-0. Motion carried. 



 

Page 2 of 9 

 

9. OLD BUSINESS 

a. None 

 

10.  NEW BUSINESS 

a. Presentation of a West Central Sanitation Good Neighbor Recycling Program Check in 

the Amount of $495.15 to the Lonsdale Friends of the Library for Recycling 33.01 Tons 

of Material 

James Handt from West Central Sanitation presented the third quarter “Good Neighbor” 

Recycling Team program check in the amount of $495.15 to the Friends of the Library 

representative Library Director Marguerite Moran. Handt informed the Council that the 

Friends of the Library recycled 33.01 tons of cardboard/mixed paper. The Council 

thanked the Friends of the Library for their program contribution.  

 

b. Discuss the City’s Classification and Compensation Study  

Tessia Melvin from David Drown Associates presented the project scope, roll out, and 

overview of the City of Lonsdale Classification and Compensation Study via conference 

call. Melvin said the Kick Off Meeting took place on Monday, November 18, 2024 and 

the majority of Staff attended and input was collected. Melvin said the next step was to 

have employees complete the Position Analysis Questionnaire to update job descriptions, 

market analysis, classification of jobs, pay equity, calibrate pay grid, and budget 

implementation. Melvin said the Council needs to decide on the selection/confirmation of 

the proposed benchmark cities, where to set wages compared to the benchmark cities 

(95%, 100%, or 105%) pay philosophy, how to get there, and review positions to ensure 

jobs are classified appropriately and compliant with FLSA guidelines. Erickson said there 

are currently 14 steps in the pay scale and the study is intended to move employees more 

quickly through the pay scale. The Council reviewed, discussed the proposed benchmark 

cities, and agreed to remove Mendota Heights and replace it with Lakeville as a spotlight 

city and incorporate the City of Savage and Prior Lake as additional benchmark cities. 

Furrer said is it practical to include the places the last four or five employees left for. 

Mayor Rud said it’s not all about the money and the vast number of employees that left, 

commuted from other cities. The Council also discussed pay philosophy and Mayor Rud 

recommended that in fairness to the new Council their input should be sought on where 

wages should be set as compared to benchmark communities. Wermerskirchen said that 

makes sense because they will be in charge of the implementation. Pelava said there is 

time now to collect the data to form the future recommendations for the new Council. 

Mayor Rud said the City is committed to the study and it is fine to layout the future 

parameters.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 3 of 9 

 

c. Consider Approval of Resolution 2024-48, a Resolution Approving the City’s Draft 

Wellhead Protection Plan and Authorizing it to be Submitted to the MN Department of 

Health  

Bisson said she will be presenting a high-level overview of the draft of the Wellhead 

Protection Plan Part 1which involved a consultant doing the ground water modeling for 

the plan. Bisson said back in February of 2020, the Minnesota Department of Health 

(MDH), pursuant to Minnesota Rules part 4720.5130, subpart 3, notified the City that it is 

required to prepare and submit a Wellhead Protection (WHP) Plan for the City’s 

distribution wells. Bisson said on December 14, 2023, Staff met with MDH about the 

preparation of the WHP Plan and requirements which included Part 1 / Part 2 and 

required tasks and timelines with the completion of Part 1 by June 2025 and the 

completion of Part 2 by January 2027. Bisson said the goal of the Plan is to prevent 

human-caused contaminates from entering the public drinking water supply and to 

protect all who use the water supply from adverse health effects associated with 

groundwater contamination. Bisson said Part 1 of the WHP Plan primarily consists of 

geologic groundwater modeling for the City’s active municipal wells resulting in findings 

the delineation of the Wellhead Protection Area, delineation of the Drinking Water 

Supply Management Area, well and aquifer vulnerability assessment, and associated 

reporting requirements. Bisson said the City currently obtains its groundwater supply 

from two wells (Wells No. 4 and 5) located adjacent to Trcka Park. Bisson said a 

vulnerability analysis was completed by reviewing geologic sensitivity and available 

chemistry data. Bisson said the primary source of potential uncertainty is the amount of 

low permeable material (clay, till, shale) above the Mt. Simon aquifer. Bisson said based 

upon the review of the City well construction and historical water quality data the City 

wells are considered non-vulnerable. Bisson said the following recommendation is to 

better understand the hydrogeologic conditions of the source aquifer and refinement of 

the future WHPA delineations. Bisson confirmed to the Council that the well casing 

changes size further in depth in the well and confirmed that the volume of water being 

pumped is projected to meet future housing developments. Dornfeld confirmed that the 

depth of the City wells are safe and that there are six geological barriers before 

contaminates could reach the water source.  A motion was made by Pelava and seconded 

by Furrer to approve Resolution 2024-48. Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Rud, Furrer, and 

Pelava. Vote against: None. Vote: 4-0. Motion carried. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 4 of 9 

 

d. Consider Approval of Resolution 2024-49, a Resolution Accepting a Donation from 

American Legion Post #586  

Erickson said the American Legion Post #586 donated $750.00 to the City to be used by 

the Lonsdale Public Library. Erickson said cities can accept donations and gifts for the 

use and benefit of its residents per MN Statute §465.04. Erickson said by approving 

Resolution 2024-49, the Council is accepting the donation and agreeing to dedicate the 

funds to the Library Fund. Mayor Rud thanked the American Legion Post #586 for their 

donation.  A motion was made by Wermerskirchen and seconded by Furrer to approve 

Resolution 2024-49. Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Rud, Furrer, and Pelava. Vote against: 

None. Vote: 4-0. Motion carried. 

 

e. Consider Approval of Charlie Peters Letter of Retirement from the Position of Public 

Works Employee 

Erickson said Charlie Peters submitted his letter of resignation on November 5th, effective 

November 29, 2024. Erickson said Peters was hired in October of 2018 and has been a 

hard worker, mentor, and valued member of the Public Works Department. Erickson said 

in anticipation of Peters resignation, Staff has already recommended and received 

approval to advertise the position so it can be filled with the least amount of Staff 

interruption as possible. Erickson said Staff is currently reviewing the applications 

received and it is expected that interviews will be held in the next several weeks and a 

recommendation to be presented to the Council at the December 12, 2024 meeting. 

Mayor Rud and Councilmembers thanked Peters for his years of services and 

contribution to the City of Lonsdale.  A motion was made by Pelava and seconded by 

Furrer to approve Charlie Peters Letter of Retirement from the position of Public Works 

employee. Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Rud, Furrer, and Pelava. Vote against: None. Vote: 

4-0. Motion carried. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 5 of 9 

 

f. Consider Approval of a Quote Submitted by AIM Electronics, Inc. in the Amount of 

$6,684.00 for a Daktronics Model BA-2518 Scoreboard for Jaycee Park Field #1 

Erickson said earlier this fall he met with the TCU Athletics Director and was informed 

that because there was not a scoreboard in Lonsdale, the TCU Girl’s Varsity Softball 

Team cannot play here because of a Title IV claim. Erickson asked if installing a 

scoreboard would resolve the matter and ensure games could continue to be played here. 

Erickson said the response was yes and since then a quote was obtained from AIM 

Electronics, Inc. for a Daktronics Model BA-2518 scoreboard. Erickson presented Option 

1 and Option 2 and recommended Option 2 due to the options meeting the TCU 

requirements and other organizations that use the Jaycee Park Ballfield. Erickson said  

Option 2 cost $6,684.00 which includes the scoreboard, installation, training, and 

shipping. Erickson said electrical, footings, and steel are not included and presented the 

total estimated project cost of $13,984.00. Erickson said during the 2025 budget process, 

the City committed $25,000 to the project. Erickson said Staff have received 

confirmation from the Lonsdale Aces that they will donate $5,000 towards the project 

and TCU will also commit funds to support the project. Erickson confirmed the color and 

functions of the scoreboard. The Council agreed with Erickson’s universal scoreboard 

recommendations. Erickson confirmed that TCU will continue playing in Lonsdale with 

the new scoreboard being installed and scoreboard advertisement an option.  A motion 

was made by Furrer and seconded by Pelava to approve quote Option 2 submitted by 

AIM Electronics, Inc in the amount of $6,684.00 for a Daktronics Model BA-2518 with 

Option 2. Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Rud, Furrer, and Pelava. Vote against: None. Vote: 

4-0. Motion carried. 

 

g. Consider Approval of a Quote Submitted by SMSC Organics Recycling Facility in the 

Lump Sum Amount of $9,000.00 to Grind and Remove the Brush Pile at the Compost 

Site 

Dornfeld said Staff received a quote from SMSC Organics Recycling Facility to remove 

the brush pile at the Compost Site. Dornfeld said SMSC Organics Recycling Facility was 

hired to remove the brush pile in 2021, 2022, and 2023 and did a great job. Dornfeld said 

Staff recommend hiring SMSC Organics Recycling Facility this fall to grind the brush 

pile and haul it out. Dornfeld said the brush pile was ground in February 2024 and this 

will be an additional grinding for 2024. Dornfeld said this project is not budgeted but can 

be funded with money budgeted for tree removal that was saved by cutting down trees in-

house. The Council agreed that it was a good idea to get the grinding back to the fall.  A 

motion was made by Furrer and seconded by Pelava to approve the quote submitted by 

SMSC Organics in the lump sum amount of $9,000.00 to grind and remove the brush pile 

from the Compost Site. Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Rud, Furrer, and Pelava. Vote against: 

None. Vote: 4-0. Motion carried. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 6 of 9 

 

h. Consider Approval of a Quote Submitted by Harry Brown’s Family Automotive in the 

Amount of $47,520.00 for a 2025 GMC 3500 Regular Cab 4x4 Truck  

Dornfeld said Staff have identified the need to replace the 2004 F-250 for a more reliable 

pickup that is needed for tasks such as crack filling equipment, towing the tar wagon, 

hauling the water tank for watering trees, and duties that require highway travel. Dornfeld 

said for these tasks, Staff recommends upsizing to a one-ton pickup to better handle 

payloads. Dornfeld said Staff received three quotes for pickups and summarized the 

options, functionality, addition of V-Plow, and costs. Dornfeld said Staff is 

recommending the purchase of the GMC 3500 4x4 regular cab pickup that will 

temporarily bring the fleet to seven Public Works vehicles, one for every employee. 

Dornfeld said the truck purchase is budgeted in 2024 with $27,500 funded from Road & 

Bridge and $27,500 from Parks. Dornfeld confirmed the Gator snow plow is not the right 

plow for the new truck and the truck is 90 days out.  A motion was made by 

Wermerskirchen and seconded by Furrer to approve the quote submitted by Harry 

Brown’s Family Automotive in the amount of $47,520.00 for a 2025 GMC 3500 Regular 

Cab 4x4 Truck. Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Rud, Furrer, and Pelava. Vote against: None. 

Vote: 4-0. Motion carried. 

 

i. Consider Approval of a Quote Submitted by Crysteel in the Amount of $2,536.00 for a 

Backrack, Lights and a Tool Box 

Dornfeld said with the purchase of the new GMC 3500 4x4 regular cab pickup, Staff 

recommends installing accessories to make the pickup adapt to City needs. Dornfeld said 

accessories proposed are a Backrack, beacon/strobe light, rear floodlights, and a toolbox. 

Dornfeld highlighted the proposed accessories and recommended purchasing the 

accessories from Crysteel in the amount of $2,536.00. Dornfeld confirmed that the 

accessories are on State Contract pricing, price includes installation, accessories on-hand, 

and budgeted in 2024.  A motion was made by Pelava and seconded by Furrer to approve 

the quote submitted by Crysteel in the amount of $2,536.00 for a Backrack, lights and 

tool box. Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Rud, Furrer, and Pelava. Vote against: None. Vote: 

4-0. Motion carried. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 7 of 9 

 

j. Consider Approval of a Quote Submitted by Crysteel in the Amount of $10,337.00 for a 

Boss V-XT Plow 

Dornfeld said with the purchase of the new one-ton pickup, Staff recommends purchasing 

a Boss V-XT plow to increase snow plowing efficiency. Dornfeld summarized the Public 

Works snow plowing plan, priorities, and benefits of having the new plow. Dornfeld said 

Crysteel quoted two different v-plows that included the V-XT and V-DXT and the only 

difference between the two is that the V-DXT has a cutting edge that tips as well as the 

entire plow. Dornfeld said this plow is not recommended if plowing gravel areas and is 

recommending the V-XT plow. Dornfeld said the V-plow is in State Contract pricing and 

is not budgeted for 2024. Dornfeld said the plow could be funded with the $10,000.00 

budgeted for the replacement box on the 2004 F-250 and left over funds from the pickup 

purchase. Dornfeld said after purchasing the new pickup and accessories, $4,944.00 

remains in budgeted funds. Dornfeld confirmed that shoes would be on the new plow due 

to all of the gravel parking lots within the City.  A motion was made by Wermerskirchen 

and seconded by Furrer to approve the quote submitted by Crysteel in the amount of 

$10,337.00 for the Boss V-XT Plow. Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Rud, Furrer, and Pelava. 

Vote against: None. Vote: 4-0. Motion carried. 

 

k. Consider Approval of a Quote Submitted by Crysteel in the Amount of $9,236.00 for a 

Genesis Salt Brine Buddy 

Dornfeld said the City has added a new International plow truck to the fleet and it is 

equipped with a brine system that treats the salt sand to help it stick to the street surface 

and improve the melting performance of the salt sand. Dornfeld said the City currently 

does not have the necessary equipment to make salt brine and has explored many options 

to make it in-house. Dornfeld said Crysteel has a brine maker that is a great fit for the 

City of Lonsdale. Dornfeld said Staff is recommending the Genesis Brine Buddy which is 

capable of producing up to a 1,000 gallons of salt brine in an hour and will fit inside the 

Public Works Maintenance Shop. Dornfeld said having this equipment inside eliminates 

the need for salt storage facility by using regular salt in bags. Dornfeld said the brine 

maker is on State Contract and the purchase of the Genesis Brine Buddy is budgeted in 

2025 and not in 2024. Dornfeld said Crysteel has offered an option to sign the purchase 

agreement now and pay in 2025 for an additional $250.00 and the City would receive the 

Genesis Brine Buddy in 2024. The Council discussed purchase the options and informed 

Staff to move forward with spending the additional $250.00 to purchase the Genesis Salt 

Brine Buddy in 2024.  A motion was made by Furrer and seconded by Wermerskirchen 

to purchase the Salt Brine Buddy now with the added $250.00 hold charge and to be 

invoiced for the purchase amount of $9,486.00 in 2025. Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Rud, 

Furrer, and Pelava. Vote against: None. Vote: 4-0. Motion carried. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 8 of 9 

 

11. OTHER BUSINESS 

a. Department & Council Reports 

 

Public Works: 

Dornfeld said the City received the Wastewater Annual Compliant Summary with no 

violations and recognized Lead Wastewater Operator Jordan Plotz for his work, prepping 

for Frosty Fest this weekend, planted six trees at Jaycee Park and two trees at Trenda 

Park, cross-training Staff in lieu of Charlie’s retirement. Dornfeld recognized and 

thanked Charlie for all of his work and wished him a happy retirement.  

 

City Engineer: 

Bisson said she was working on the 2025 Mill & Overlay Plans/Specifications, Booster 

Station Rehab Project schedule, and project as-builts.  

 

 City Administrator: 

Erickson said interviews for the Account Tech I position were conducted last week, 

reviewing applications for the vacant Public Works position, employee luncheon has 

been scheduled for December 4th at noon, received the Department of Health Plumbing 

Permit for the City Hall Project, and wished everyone a Happy Thanksgiving.  

 

Community Development Planner: 

Hinz-Ibarra said he was working on a new social media policy, paver donations, city code 

violations, and the upcoming December 17, 2023 EDA Lunch & Learn Event.  

 

Councilmember Wermerskirchen:  

Wermerskirchen said the Library Board met last Wednesday, December 10th, there is a 

Cookie Decorating Class at 6:30 pm, new weekly Conversation & Coffee program 

starting every Wednesday at 10:30 am, 135 attendees attended the Halloween party, and a 

daughter of an author presented a book written by the author at a library event, and recent 

grant funds will be utilized for special collections.  

 

Councilmember Kodada: 

None  

 

Councilmember Furrer: 

Furrer said the EDA met last week and discussed social media initiatives, the EDA is 

sponsoring a horse drawn wagon at Frosty Fest, and the next Lunch & Learn is on 

December 17, 2024.  

 

Councilmember Pelava: 

Pelava said the Frosty Fest Tree Lighting Event is this coming Saturday night.  

 

Mayor Rud: 

Mayor Rud said the 2025 Tax Statements came out and a lot of people should have seen a 

tax decreases on the City portion of their tax bills and wished everyone a Happy 

Thanksgiving.  



 

Page 9 of 9 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

A motion was made by Furrer and seconded by Pelava to adjourn the meeting at 8:43 pm. Vote 

for: Wermerskirchen, Rud, Furrer, and Pelava. Vote against: None. Vote: 4-0. Motion carried. 

 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted:  

 

 

 

______________________________ 

Joel A. Erickson, City Administrator 


